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From: Sherwin, Derek - DOA <Derek.Sherwin@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2018 3:30 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <Jennifer.Kraus@wisconsin.gov>; Sherwin, Derek - DOA <Derek.Sherwin@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: ETF Appropriations Adjustment
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SBO Team: GGCF

SBO Analyst: Derek Sherwin

Phone: 608-266-3382
E-mail: derek.sherwin@wisconsin.gov
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Intent:

Eliminate and consolidate certain ETF appropriations -- LRB statutory language drafts included
in the agency's biennial budget submission are attached.
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Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail enterprise. wistate.us
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ..; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

RETIREMENT AND GROUP INSURANCE

This bill eliminates certain appropriations to DETF and adjusts the

appropriation from which costs for contracting for certain health insurance data
collection and analysis may be paid.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SecioN 1. 20.515 (1) (gm) of the statutes is repealed.

. = Nori: This Seerion involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s, 20.005, stats.

SectoN 2. 20.515 (1) (m) of the statutes is repealed.

==«NoPE: Thig SECTION involves a c¢hange in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s, 20,005, stuts,

SectTioN 3. 20.515 (1) (sr) of the statutes is repealed.

s+sNOTE:  This SECHON involves a change in an approprintion that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SmerioN 4. 20.515 (1) (um) of the statutes is repealed.
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SECTION 4

ssosNeyit: This SECION involves o change in an appropriation that must be
veflected in the vevised schedule in 5. 20.005, stats.

Seorion 5. 20.515 (1) (ut) of the statutes is repealed.

= Notg: This SECION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s, 20.005, stats.

SucrioN 6. 40,01 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

40.01 (2) Purrose. The public employee trust fund is a public trust and shall
be managed, administered, invested and otherwise dealt with solely for the purpose
of ensuring the fulfillment at the lowest possible cost of the benefit commitments to
participants, as set forth in this chapfer, and shall not be used for any other purpose.
Revenues collected for and balances in the accounts of a specific benefit plan shail
be used only for the purposesbof that benefit plan, including amounts allocated under
5. 20:515-()-um)-se-fut)-or 40.04 (2), and shall not be used for the purposes of any
other benefit plan. Bach member of the employee trust funds board shall be a trustee
of the fund and the fund ghall be administered‘by the department of employee trust
funds. All statutes relating to tile fund shall be construed liberally in furtherance
of the purposes set forth in this section.

SecTioN 7. 40.04 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

40.04 (2) (a) An adminisfrative account shall be maintained within the fund
from which administrative costs of the department shall be paid, except charges for
services performed by the investment board;—cests—of-medical-and-vocational
evaluations-used-in-determinations-of eligibility-for-benefits-under 85-40.61;40:63
and-40.65-and-costs-of- contractingfor-insuranee-datacollechionand-analysis serviees
unders-40.03-(6)-G).

Srcrion 8. 40.04 (2) (e) of the statutes is repealed.

Secrion 9. 153.05 (2r) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 9

163.05 (2r) (intro.) Notwithstanding s, 16.75 (1), (2), and (3m), from the
appropriation account under s. 20.515 (1) (ut) (w) the department of eraployee trust
funids may expend up to $150,000, and [rom the appropriation accounts under s
20.435 (1) (fn), (hg), and (hi) the department of health services, in its capacity as a
public health authority, may expend moneys, to contract with a data organization to
perform services under this subchapter that are specified for the data organization
under sub. (1) (¢) or, if 5. 153.455 {4} applies, for the department of health services
to perform or contract for the performance of these services. As a condition of the
contract under this subsection, all of the following iapply:

(END)
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AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

- RETIREMENT AND GROUP INSURANCE

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

SEcTION 1. 20.515 (1) (gm) of the statutes is repealed.

#==+xNOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 20.515 (1) (m) of the statutes is repealed.

#=NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SEcTION 3. 20.515 (1) (sr) of the statutes is repealed.

+»+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SEcTION 4. 20.515 (1) (um) of the statutes is repealed.
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SECTION 4

#»++*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SEcCTION 5. 20.515 (1) (ut) of the statutes is repealed.

#»+*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 6. 40.01 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

40.01 (2) PurprosE. The public employee trust fund is a public trust and shall
be managed, administered, invested and otherwise dealt with solely for the purpose
of ensuring the fulfillment at the lowest possible cost of the benefit commitments to
participants, as set forth in this chapter, and shall not be used for any other purpose.
Revenues collected for and balances in the accounts of a specific benefit plan shall
be used only for the purposes of that benefit plan, including amounts allocated under
s. 20.515-(1)-(um)-er-(ut)or 40.04 (2), and shall not be used for the purposes of any
other benefit plan. Each member of the employee trust funds board shall be a trustee
of the fund and the fund shall be administered by the department of employee trust
funds. All statutes relating to the fund shall be construed liberally in furtherance
of the purposes set forth in this section.

SECTION 7. 40.04 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

40.04 (2) (a) An administrative account shall be maintained within the fund
from which administrative costs of the department shall be paid, except charges for

services performed by the investment board;,—eosts—of medieal and voeational

SECTION 8. 40.04 (2) (e) of the statutes is repealed.

SEcTION 9. 153.05 (2r) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 9

153.05 (2r) (intro.) Notwithstanding s. 16.75 (1), (2), and (3m), from the
appropriation account under s. 20.515 (1) (at) (w) the department of employee trust
funds may expend up to $150,000, and from the appropriation accounts under s.
20.435 (1) (fn), (hg), and (hi) the department of health services, in its capacity as a
public health authority, may expend moneys, to contract with a data organization to
perform services under this subchapter that are specified for the data organization
under sub. (1) (¢) or, if s. 153.455 (4) applies, for the department of health services
to perform or contract for the performance of these services. As a condition of the
contract under this subsection, all of the following apply:

(END)
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AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

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

SecTION 1. 20.515 (1) (gm) of the statutes is repealed.

#+«NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
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

SEcCTION 3. 20.515 (1) (sr) of the statutes is repealed.

#*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.
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SECTION 4

SECTION 4. 20.515 (1) (um) of the statutes is repealed.

#»#+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 5. 20.515 (1) (ut) of the statutes is repealed.

+#+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 6. 40.01 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

40.01 (2) Purprost. The public employee trust fund is a public trust and shall
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
s. 20:615-(H-tum)-exr-ut)-or 40.04 (2), and shall not be used for the purposes of any
other benefit plan Each member of the employee trust funds board shall be a trustee
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

40.04 (2) (a) An administrative account shall be maintained Withinv the fund

from which administrative costs of the department shall be paid, except charges for

services performed by the investment board;,—eests—ef—medical-and voeational
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SECTION 9

SECTION 9. 153.05 (2r) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

153.05 (2r) (intro.) Notwithstanding s. 16.75 (1), (2), and (3m), from the

appropriation account under s. 20.515 (1) tut) (w) the department of employee trust

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
under sub. (1) (c) or, if s. 1563.455 (4) applies, fof the department of health services
to perform or contract for the performance of these services. As a condition of the
contract under this subsection, all of the following apply:

(END)
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J
s+ NOTE: Thisisreconciled s. 40,04 (2) &a). This SECTION has been affected by drafts
with the following LRB numbers: -0760/P4 and -1012/P1¥
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2 This draft reconciles LRB-0760/P4 and LRB-1012/P1. of these drafts should
3 continue to appear in the compiled bill.
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-1012/P2dn
FROM THE MIM:ahe
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

February 25, 2019

This draft reconciles LRB-0760/P4 and LRB-1012/P1. Both of these dfafts should
continue to appear in the compiled bill.
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FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
RETIREMENT AND GROUP INSURANCE

1. Emplbyee trust funds appropriations

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

SecTiON 1. 20.515 (1) (gm) of the statutes is repealed.

»**NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropr1at1on that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

‘SEcTION 2, 20.515 (1) (m) of the statutes is repealed.

#»=+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SEcTION 3. 20.515 (1) (sr) of the statutes is repealed.
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SECTION 3

#=*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SEcTION 4. 20.515 (1) (um) of the statutes is repealed.

#++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 5. 20.515 (1) (ut) of the statutes is repealed.

#»+*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in anAappropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 6. 40.01 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

40.01 (2) Purrosk. The public employee trust fund is a public trust and shall
be managed, administered, invested and otherwise dealt with solely for the purpose
of ensuring the.fulfillment at the lowest possible cost of the benefit commitments to
participants, as set forth in this chapter, and shall not be used for any other purpose.
Revenues collected for and balances in the accounts of a specific benefit plan shall
be used only for the purposes of that benefit plan, including amounts allocated under
S. 20&5@%&1%}91‘—@%}9? 40.04 (2), and shall not be used for the purposes of any
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

40.04 (2) (2) An administrative account shall be maintained within the fund

from which administrative costs of the department shall be paid, except charges for

services performed by the investment board;—eosts—of medical-and-voeational
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SECTION 7

=+ NOTE: Thisisreconciled s. 40.04 (2) (a). This SECTION hasbeen affected by drafts
with the following LRB. numbers: -0760/P4 and -1012/P1.

SECTION 8. 40.04 (2) (e) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 9. 153.05 (2r) (infro.) of ’the statutes is amended to read:

153.05 (2r) (intro.) Notwithstanding s. 16.75 (1), (2), and (3m), from the
appropriation account under s. 20.515 (1) (ut) (w) the department of employee trust
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
under sub. (1) (c) or, if s. 153.455 (4) applies, for the department of health services

to pei‘form or contract for the performance of these services. As a condition of the

~ contract under this subsection, all of the following apply:

(END)





